Almamx Camara
From: Almamy Camara

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 9:22 AM

To: Fatoumatta Sanyang; Abass Kinteh; Dodou Trawally; momodoujama;
mamandin.ndow@undp.org

Subject: FW: No-cost extension request; The Gambia Coastal Resilience project

From: Adey Tesfaye
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 9:00 AM

To: Nessie Golakai <nessie.golakai@undp.org>; Henry Rene Diouf <henry.rene.diouf@undp.org>; Florence Butedi
<ﬂorence.butedi@undp.org>

Cc: Aimamy Camara <almamy.camara@undp.org>; Ade Mamonyane Lekoetje <mam0nyane.lekoetje@one.un.org>
Subject: RE: No-cost extension request; The Gambia Coastal Resilience project

Dear colleagues,

We are pleased to inform you that the no-cost extension request of project “Enhancing Resilience of Vulnerable Coastal
Areas and Communities to Climate Change” (PImMs 4782) has been approved. The new closure date js Dec 31, 2018.

Best regards,

Adey

From: Nessie Golakai

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:00 PM

To: Henry Rene Diouf <henrv.rene.diouf@undp.og?; Adey Tesfaye <adev.tesfave@undp.org>; Florence Butedi
<f!orence.butedi@undp.org>

Cc: Almamy Camara <almamv,camara@undp.org>; Ade Mamonyane Lekoetje <mamonyane.lekoetje@one.un.org>
Subject: FW: No-cost extension request; The Gambia Coastal Resilience project

Dear Colleagues,



The Country Office is standing by to provide further clarification as needed.

Kind regards

Nessie Golakai-Gould

Deputy Resident Representative Programme &
Operations

United Nations Development Programme

UN House, 5 Kofi Annan St. P.O BOX 553
Cape Point, Banjul, The Gambia

Email: nessie.golakai@undg.org

Tel: 220 449 4762 Ext 301

Cell: 220 335 9957

' ' www.gm.undp.org Follow us: g &
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